S8, Odisha State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd.
C/2 Navapalli, Bhubaneswar-12

Letter No. 27/49/ pt. 2€" [{r Q01D

File No. 0SCSC/e, nas ) 03[ 2017 ~ 20

To
The All District Managers
OSCSC Ltd.,

Sub:- Non supply of new gunny bags by Jute Commissioner due to
stoppage of production by jute mills on account of Covid-19
pandemic - Procurement of once used gunny bags from FPS
Dealers for packing of CMR.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above I am to say that though
indents have been placed with Jute Commissioner for supply of new
gunny bags for packing of rice of KMS 2019-20, because of country
wide lockdown in view of covid-19 pandemic there is uncertainty in
supply of gunny bags by the jute mills. In view of this situation & un
interruption PDS in the state, it has been decided to procure once
used jute gunny bags of KMS 2019-20 from the FPS dealers. Recently
about 10 lakhs MT of rice has been issued to the FPS of the state and
adequate number of empty gunny bags will be available with them.

The gunny bags so available with FPS will be procured by
OSCSC which will be supplied to the rice mills for packing of CMR and
delivery at RRC and FCI. The detail instruction about use of such
gunny bags, branding thereof etc. is being issued separately. The cost
of once used empty gunny bags will be procured from FPS on payment
by Corporation and the custom millers will be asked to lift the gunny

bags from FPS point.




You are requested to issue necessary instruction to the MI,
Inspector of Supplies and ACSO at the field to circulate this message
to all FPS under their jurisdiction, not to dispose off the gunny bags
but to keep preserved for procurement by OSCSC. The FPS also be
asked to segregate good and sound quality gunny bags suitable for
packing of CMR. All the field functionaries should also be instructed
to ascertain the good & sound quality gunny bags available with FPS

and intimate the same to the District Manager within three days.

It is requested that the District Managers shall to submit a
report on availability of good & sound quality gunny bags

immediately for taking further decision at this end.

Yours faithfully,
Th "

2849
Managing Director

Memo No 2792 Dt_28-4- 2020
Copy to Commissioner-cum-Secretary to FS & CW Department,

Odisha, Bhubaneswar for information.
m'\/( ]
284 2
Managing Director
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